REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
TUESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2015
(Immediately Following the Special Board Meeting)

(RDN Board Chambers)

ADDENDUM
PAGES
DELEGATIONS
2 Sheri Plummer, Communities to Protect Our Coast, re "Flourishing in a Green

Economy" — A Fair with a focus on exhibits on alternative energies and carbon
reducing practices.






Re: "Flourishing in a Green Economy" — A Fair with a focus on exhibits on alternative energies
and carbon reducing practices.

From: PAT JACOBSON

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:47 PM

Subject: Delegation to RDN Board Meeting - January 13th, 2015

This is to confirm the detail on our delegation to the RDN Board Meeting at 7:00PM on January 13th.
Presenter: Sheri Plummer from "Communities to Protect Our Coast" {(CPOC)

Topic: " Flourishing in a Green Economy" - A Fair with a focus on exhibits on alternative energies and
carbon reducing practices.

At Qualicum Beach Civic Center on Sunday, April 26th, 2015.

We want to make the RDN Directors aware of this event, and to see if there are opportunities for RDN
participation.

Thanks for accommodating us.
Regards,

Pat Jacobson
250-752-9648
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